


# OLUBUKOLA L. LADITAN

 215 S. 7th Avenue, Crystal City, TX 78839

 (830) 319 5133 |  [oluladitan@gmail.com](mailto:oluladitan@gmail.com)

## QUALIFICATIONS PROFILE

Dedicated professional with strong passion for creative art and with extensive experience in web design, graphic design, animation, video and audio production and edition. Upbeat and creative in tailoring instruction and training materials to meet individual and group training needs and learning styles. Very strong interpersonal and communication skills.

## WORK HISTORY

**Animator:** *Owner, Animator, and Rooster Toons*

**October 2016 – Present**

[www.roostertoons.com](http://www.roostertoons.com)

- Animation
- Video Editing
- Voice Over

**Artist:** *That Phancy Little Shop*

**April 2016 – Present**

- caricatures
- face painting
- bounce house installation
- airbrush shirts, hats, clothes
- airbrush tattoos

**Producer:** *Pow (H)er Points podcast :*

**Nov 2016 – Present**

<http://powherpoints.olladitan.com>

- Audio Editing (all episodes)
- Directing
- Web Design
- Graphic Design

**Team Member Consultant:** *Fed Ex Office (Center # 1861)*

**October 2016 – April 2017**


- Signs and Graphics
- Packing
- Shipping
- Retail Associates

**Artist,** *Richmond Illustration*

**June 2016 – October 2016**

- Valley Fair Caricature Art

# OLUBUKOLA L. LADITAN

 1522 LaSalle Ave, Apt #306, Minneapolis, MN 55403

 (661) 992-5615 |  [oluladitan@gmail.com](mailto:oluladitan@gmail.com)

**Production Engineer**, Minneapolis 911 podcast

**March 2016 – Present**

<http://www.rockinthetown.com/#/podcast/>

- Audio Editing (all episodes)
- Graphic Design
- Animation
- Production

**Production Engineer**, *Cherbert Productions*

**October 2015 – March 2016**

- Video Editing
- Motion Graphics
- Graphic Design
- Animation
- Led training exercises and assisted newer associates on company practices and sales methods.

**Production Crew**, *Riot Games via Act-1*

**February 2015 - May 2015**

- Coordinated with other workers to accomplish the assembly and deployment of essential workplace appliances. (Hand trucks, desks, tables, shelves, power cable and data cable holders,
- Led groups of workers in the separation and storage of excess assembly items.
- Highly qualified two-way radio operator using proper protocols, power tool operator, wrench and socket wrench operator, and heat gun operator.
- Successfully organized basements and workrooms to maximize storage capacity and work room efficiency.

**Contract Production Artist**, *Macroh Inc. USA*

**October 2013 – February 2015**

- I produced assets based on the client's vision for interactive content.
- Used Adobe Creative suite tools such as Adobe Photoshop, and Adobe After Effects to produce videos, animatics, and visual content based on specific templates provided.
- Modeled 3D computer graphic art for animation and games using Blender 3D, Autodesk Maya, and Autodesk 3D Studio Max.
- Created scripts and assisted with scripting for interactive content using Python.
- Created user interface designs for interactive content.
- I collaborated on projects with coworkers and clients in person, in video conferences, and over the phone to troubleshoot hardware and software issues.
- Assisted in installation of digital signage hardware in public places which displayed content that I had helped produce.
- I was responsible for coordinating tasks among coworkers.

# OLUBUKOLA L. LADITAN

 1522 LaSalle Ave, Apt #306, Minneapolis, MN 55403

 (661) 992-5615 |  [oluladitan@gmail.com](mailto:oluladitan@gmail.com)

Customer Care Technician, Total Merchant Services

**December 2014 – January 2015**

- Assisted merchant customers and merchant sales representatives with credit card terminals via phone.
- Used Client Management Software to access customer's data, records, and history.
- Created designs based on company activities.

Technician, Graphic Designer, *Subrigo Corporation*

**November 2014 – December 2014**

- Produced motion graphic videos for promotional campaigns.'
- Developed visual aids to represent technological products to clients.
- Customized the company website layout to meet the preferences of the CEO.

---

## EDUCATION AND CREDENTIALS

---

- Art Major, California State University Northridge (emphasis in Animation)
- B.S. Biochemistry, California State University East Bay
- B.A. Biology, California State University Northridge  
Art Minor, California State University Northridge

---

## CORE COMPETENCIES & TECHNICAL ACUMEN

---

Illustration, figure drawing, 2D/3D, Computer animation, game design, concept art, computer graphics, graphic design, web design, motion graphics, video production and edition, directing

---

## Reference

---

- Available up on request